



Qualcomm Technologies, Inc.
5775 Morehouse Drive, San Diego, CA 92121-1714
www.qualcomm.com

5/12/2020

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-QCNFA435 (Original Grant date: 12/26/2014, with a subsequent C2PC dated 9/9/2015)

Dear Examiner,

With this letter, we request a Class II permissive change to the certification under FCC ID: PPD-QCNFA435, originally granted on 12/26/2014.

Below are changes per this permissive change filing:

- Integration of the PPD-QCNFA-435 module into the specific host system (host model name is as described in the test reports in this filing).
- Power reduction for SAR compliance, per the tune-up procedure in this filing.

Please take note of the following:

- Host SAR tests were performed with reports to demonstrate compliance.
- Software security remains unchanged from the original application.
- Module complies with FCC New Rule requirements per a C2PC dated 9/9/2015.

Please contact the undersigned should there be a question regarding this application

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Caroline Yu", is written over a horizontal line.

Caroline Yu
Qualcomm Technologies Inc.